# Weymouth Township Fire District No. 1

PO Box 227, Dorothy, NJ 08317

The Weymouth Township Board of Fire Commissioners of Fire District #1 will endeavor to provide the best fire protection and emergency services possible to the residents and taxpayers of Weymouth Township and those who work and travel in the Township and every effort will be made to do so in a cost-effective manner.

## March 16, 2021:

The meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners of Weymouth Township was called to order by Chairman Frick at 7:34pm at the Dorothy Fire Hall located in Weymouth Township.

Public Notice of this meeting was sent to the Atlantic City Press for publication as prescribed by law. All requirements of the Open Public Meeting Act have been achieved for this meeting in compliance with the Sunshine Law.

## Roll Call:

Tatiana Pietrosante (absent)
Doug Frick (present)
Elizabeth Hand (present)
Hansel Torriero (present)
Donnel Ruga (present)

Reading of the February 2021 minutes was tabled due to the secretary being absent. Donnel Ruga will take notes for this meeting.

Treasurer's Report: Reading of bills due for payment.

Copies of treasurer's report and bank statements distributed. Total to be paid out 4016.00. Account balance 17,466.71.

Question on bill for MCR medical supply for CPR training material. 377.00 added to bills to be paid bringing that total to be paid out to 4,393.00 and adjusted account balance to 17,089.7.

Motion to accept treasurers report and to pay bills made by Donnel Ruga, 2<sup>nd</sup>: Hansel Torriero All in favor

#### Old business:

- ~Public budget and commissioners vote will be held April 20<sup>th</sup> per Atlantic County due to Covid 19. Questions still about if it will be in person or mail in voting only.
- H Torriero and T Pietrosante positions will be full three-year terms. D Ruga will be for the one remaining year of the vacated position.
- ~ Discussion held about if future elections will be able to be held in November at regular elections. Per email with Atlantic County Clerk Mike Sommers the 2022 commissioner's election will be held in November.

~Discussion about court date for Anthony Bannister moved to April 5<sup>th</sup> and process to view the hearing.

Old business closed at 7:57

New business: Chairman Frick requested that treasurer Hand begin the process of the audit with the accountant.

Meeting opened to the Public at 7:57pm

Chairman Frick directed treasurer Hand to contact the accountant to begin the audit process. She will do so as soon as possible.

## Mayor Haeser:

- ~ Announcing that the Twp. is currently looking to hire a land use secretary.
- ~SJ Ave and Riverside drive are both slated to be paved.
- ~An area resident is currently looking for a site to hold goat yoga classes.

## Chief Hand:

- ~ 1271 has a possible electrical problem
- ~Pumps are scheduled to be repaired at the end of March. Some of the initial test that found deficiencies were not seen on subsequent testing.
- $\sim$  1276- First Priority was able to change lease to DVFC. This should expedite the process of getting a title and process with NJDMC.
- ~ Transport contract with Inspira is in the process of being finalized.
- ~ BBQ tickets will be sold online at Eventbrite for 14.00 a platter, and meals will be take out only.

Closed meeting to the public @ 8:15.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm